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Shoffstall, Lyn

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 10:26 AM
To: 'Jacque@magliano.com’

Subject: RE: error correction

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuousiy assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: jacque@magliano.com [mailto:jacque@magliano.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 10:24 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: error correction

Detail for Entity shown

Florida Profit Corporation

C. JESUS LLANO, INC. 4/\ \
Filing Information < 0\ \
Document Number

P09000031275 -/

FEI/EIN Number

393697905 not correct

An incorrect FEIN was supplied on the 2010 UBR
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How do we correct this error?

Correct information
Taxpayer Identification Number:
80-0547859

is attached herewith,

Jacqueline Baker

JOHN A. MAGLIANO, JR., CPA, PA
4814 N Grady Avenue |

Tampa, FL 33614

813-873-7863

fax 813-873-7028
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